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Fw: Request for Final Review of New Construction Proposed at 4126-28 Parkside Ave

From preservation <preservation@Phila.gov>
Date Fri 10/4/2024 11:09 AM
To Allyson Mehley <Allyson.Mehley@Phila.gov>

1 attachments (18 MB)
A_4124P_2022401003_HC Concept Review rev.pdf;

From: Lee Elsey <lee@livingcityarch.com>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 11:03 AM
To: Alexander Till <Alexander.Till@phila.gov>; preservation <preservation@Phila.gov>; allison.mehley@phila.gov
<allison.mehley@phila.gov>
Subject: Re: Request for Final Review of New Construction Proposed at 4126-28 Parkside Ave
 

External Email Notice. This email comes from outside of City government. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Hi Alex and Allison, 
I know Alex is out of town, so I hope this finds its way to the appropriate parties. I believe we've made the
requested alterations:

reduced cornice proportions and lowered parapet
wrapped brick bay around interior court side
added rear elevation to A202
eliminate vinyl siding on East elevation
darker tone to panelling (we're struggling with this a bit, since it renders differently in every view)

Also, I realized the rendering packet I intended to send for the last meeting probably didn't come through. I was
curious why it wasn't included in the previous presentation, but I see it can't be included in a single email given
the size of both presentation files. I'm going to follow up with that in a second email. 
Please confirm receipt of these emails.

Best,
 
Lee Elsey, esq, aia
Living City Architecture
484-441-6057 | www.LivingCityArch.com
 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.livingcityarch.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAllyson.Mehley%40Phila.gov%7C3ac1c247aaab44244ed908dce4868f1d%7C2046864f68ea497daf34a6629a6cd700%7C0%7C0%7C638636513838190817%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=L9pOTyIt4FH%2FfMjfgvo2uK87B6qwHF5cO3e%2BQD%2F%2F1TE%3D&reserved=0
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